LOYOLA UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS

6525 Sheridan Road
Chicago, Illinois

April 18, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
Unliversity of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Happy to hear from you. I am certain that the proposed
game will be quite an attraction. The financial
arrangements are satisfactory,

I have another thought Doctor which I believe will
merit consideration. Santa Clara is playing DePaul
on the night of Jan. 2., My plan would be to play
two double headers, Santa Clara against DePaul--

and Kansas: versus Loyola on Thursday, Jan.2, and
then change opponents on Saturday, Jan. 4. I can
give you a guarantee of $850,00.for these two games:
and I know that you can appreciate the added revenue.

Please consider this suggestion and advise me at your
earliest convenience,

Sincerely,
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